

Recognized by: Olympic Council of Asia 9 Temasek Boulevard #35-01 Suntec Tower Two Singapore 038989 Director General e-mail: <u>director.general@asianmma.org</u> Tel: (65) 6220 9969 Mobile: (65) 9830 8716

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

INSTRUCTIONS:

This application form will take you about 10 -15minutes to complete.

All the information provided must be true and accurate in every aspect.

The applications may take up to 180 days to process and you will be notified of the outcome in writing.

Kindly take note that any incomplete form or failure to submit the required documents will result in a rejection of the application. All rejected applications may submit fresh applications only after expiry of one year after said notice of rejection.

CRITERION TO BE A MEMBER

- 1. Applicants must be completely independent, autonomous body promoting and developing mixed martial arts in its country and must be free from all political, religious or commercial influences and/or pressure.
- 2. Applicants will submit and accept unconditionally, the by-laws, fundamental principles, general objectives and rules as laid down in the AMMA Constitution and decision of the BOD.
- 3. Applicant must submit a complete dossier giving detailed information on their organization and activities.
- 4. Applicants must submit the following:
 - a. The Constitution and By Laws of your organization;
 - b. The complete profile of the Management Committee. (Please include photocopies of their qualifications with signature certifying them to be true copies);



Recognized by: Olympic Council of Asia 9 Temasek Boulevard #35-01 Suntec Tower Two Singapore 038989 Director General e-mail: <u>director.general@asianmma.org</u> Tel: (65) 6220 9969 Mobile: (65) 9830 8716

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

- c. A complete name list of your members and their qualification.
- d. Structure and organization of your organization.
- e. A detail list of your organization activities.
- g. A detailed commitment proposal on how the organization can add values and/or contributes to AMMA.
- 7. Applicants must agree to the terms and conditions of admission as set by the Executive Board.
- 8. Application which met with the application and admission criterion will be admitted as member with voting rights only after its application is being considered and approved by the two-third (2/3) majority of the Members present in a General Assembly. They must pay an annual fee of US\$500 upon acceptance as an Member of AMMA.



Recognized by: Olympic Council of Asia 9 Temasek Boulevard #35-01 Suntec Tower Two Singapore 038989 Director General e-mail: <u>director.general@asianmma.org</u> Tel: (65) 6220 9969 Mobile: (65) 9830 8716

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

Name of National Federation:

Date of Establishment:

Documents:		For Official Use Only
(a)	The Constitution and By Law of the organization.	
(b)	The complete profile of the Management Committee. (Please include photocopies of their qualifications with signature certifying them to be true copies)	
(c)	A complete name list of your members and their qualification.	
(d)	Structure and organization of your organization.	
(e)	A detail list of your organization activities.	
(f)	A detailed commitment proposal on how the organization can add values and/or contributes to AMMA.	
1	Application Fees US\$\$500	
1.1	Telegraphic Transfer to "Asian Mixed Martial Arts Association".	



Recognized by: Olympic Council of Asia 9 Temasek Boulevard #35-01 Suntec Tower Two Singapore 038989 Director General e-mail: <u>director.general@asiannma.org</u> Tel: (65) 6220 9969 Mobile: (65) 9830 8716

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

2 Application submitted by:				
I, (Name):, (NRIC/Passport number),				
the (Your appointment in your Federation) of the above				
Federation, certify that all the above information has been submitted and made available to				
the Asian Mixed Martial Arts Association (AMMA) on and I affirmed				
that all the information submitted are true and accurate in every aspect.				
2.1 Sig	gnature: Date:			
3. For official use:				
Application approved:				
Application rejected:				